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From: Tom Davis
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); "nick.caggiano@carmeusena.com"
Cc: Rachal, Richard; Scearce, Lynn; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov";


"ceron.heather@epa.gov"; "keith.bentley@dnr.state.ga.us"; "shelhorn@coj.net"
Subject: RE: 0310583-001-AC, JACKSONVILLE LIME, LLC, JACKSONVILLE LIME FACILITY, PSD-FL-426
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 2:42:12 PM


Dear Ms. Walker:
 
I have received and can access the documents referenced in your email below.
 
Thanks.
 
Tom Davis, P.E.
Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th Street
Gainesville, FL 32606
 
Voice: 352.248.3351
Fax:    352.332.6722
Cell:    352.262.1314
 


 
IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.


 
 


From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) [mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:55 PM
To: nick.caggiano@carmeusena.com
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Rachal, Richard; Scearce, Lynn; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; keith.bentley@dnr.state.ga.us;
shelhorn@coj.net
Subject: 0310583-001-AC, JACKSONVILLE LIME, LLC, JACKSONVILLE LIME FACILITY, PSD-FL-
426
 
Dear Mr. Caggiano:
 
Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Owner/Company Name: JACKSONVILLE LIME, LLC 
Facility Name: JACKSONVILLE LIME FACILITY 
Project Number: 0310583-001-AC/PSD-FL-426 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: DUVAL


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
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http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310583.001.AC.D_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.


 
Elizabeth Walker
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
(850) 717-9008
 
Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from
the Department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310583.001.AC.D_pdf.zip
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From: Nick Caggiano
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Rachal, Richard; Scearce, Lynn; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; keith.bentley@dnr.state.ga.us; shelhorn@coj.net; Jackie Padgett; wharrisco@aol.com
Subject: RE: 0310583-001-AC, JACKSONVILLE LIME, LLC, JACKSONVILLE LIME FACILITY, PSD-FL-426
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:57:10 PM


Dear Ms. Walker,
 
I acknowledge receipt of the Notice of Draft Permit.  We will review and advise if we have any
concerns. 
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Regards,
 
…….…….………


Nick CAGGIANO
Carmeuse Lime & Stone
Business Manager
Mobile: 412.225.3148


NATURAL SOLUTIONS
 


From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) [mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:55 PM
To: Nick Caggiano
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Rachal, Richard; Scearce, Lynn; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; keith.bentley@dnr.state.ga.us; shelhorn@coj.net
Subject: 0310583-001-AC, JACKSONVILLE LIME, LLC, JACKSONVILLE LIME FACILITY, PSD-FL-426
 
Dear Mr. Caggiano:
 
Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.


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


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please



mailto:Nick.Caggiano@carmeusena.com

mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com

mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:keith.bentley@dnr.state.ga.us

mailto:shelhorn@coj.net

mailto:Jackie.Padgett@carmeusena.com

mailto:wharrisco@aol.com

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310583.001.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0310583.001.AC.D_pdf.zip





contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


 
Elizabeth Walker
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
(850) 717-9008
 
Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
Department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.


This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, or use it, and do not disclose it to others.
Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then
delete it from your system. The views expressed in the email message
do not necessarily represent the views of Carmeuse Lime & Stone. Thank you.


This communication contains confidential information. It is for exclusive use of the
intended recipient(s).
If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any distribution, copying
or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication by error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the material from any computer and destroy any copy of it.
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